
        City Hall 
     1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

   BOARD of SUPERVISORS        San Francisco 94102-4689 
        Tel. No. 554-5184 
        Fax No. 554-5163 
   TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Kiely Hosmon, Director, Youth Commission 

Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Appropriations Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Matt Haney: 

File No.  210624 
Hearing on the Youth Commission's updated priorities and response to 
Mayor’s Proposed Budget for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2021-20222 and 2022-2023; 
and requesting the Youth Commission to report. 

Pursuant to the hearing request, you or a representative will be expected to attend and 
present on the subject when this matter is agendized. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: linda.wong@sfgov.org. 

Budget and Appropriations Committee

June 4, 2021
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